

## Candidate for Secretary/Treasurer

Jitendra Padhye  
Microsoft Research, Redmond, WA USA

### **BIOGRAPHY**

#### Academic Background:

Ph.D., University of Massachusetts Amherst, 2000, Computer Science.

#### Professional Experience:

Senior Researcher, Microsoft Research, Redmond, 2002 – Present;  
Assistant Researcher, ACIRI/ICSI, Berkeley, 2000 – 2002.

#### Professional Interest:

Networking; Systems; Mobile/Wireless Networking.

#### ACM Activities:

PC member, ACM SIGCOMM, 2005 – Present;  
PC member, ACM SIGCOMM, 2006 – Present;  
CCR Area Editor, ACM SIGCOMM, 2007 – Present.

#### Awards Received:

SIGCOMM - Test of time award, 2008.

### **STATEMENT**

If elected, I will work with the rest of the executive committee to strengthen our community. In my role as the secretary of the SIG, I will work to keep the community informed of the actions of the executive committee. In my role as the treasurer, I will try to ensure that the cost of attending various conferences in our area remains affordable. I will work with the conference organizers to seek new sources of funding, and try to find ways in which ACM and our sister SIGs can help share some of the costs.

I have been an active member of the SIGCOMM community for the past several years. I have published papers in networking, systems and mobile computing. I have contributed to our community by serving twice on the SIGCOMM PC. I have also served on the PCs of several other conferences and workshops. I also currently serve as an area editor for CCR.

I feel prepared to become part of the SIGCOMM executive committee, and I hope that you will give me that opportunity by electing me as the next secretary/treasurer of SIGCOMM.